From: McCormick, Glenn (USAAZ)

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Sent: 3/25/2011 4:09:42 PM
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious

Done.

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 10:25 AM

To: McCormick, Glenn (USAAZ)

Cc: 'keith.vercauteren@usdoj.gov'; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey,
Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6

Subject: Fast and Furious

Glenn: please call Ken Magidson and advise him that we are sending this proposed answer to the DAG's office
regarding Fast and Furious so he is ready to respond if called by the DAG staff. Thanks PJC

Patrick J. Cunningham

Criminal Division Chief

United States Attorney's Office

Two Renaissance Square

40 North Central Avenue, Suite 1200
Phoenix, AZ 85004

Telephone: 602-514-7372

Cell: 602-377-7803

Fax: 602-514-7650

Patrick Cunningham(@usdoj. cov

AZ0278860
DOJ-FF-19789
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